Ahn, Hyochol

From: Tully, Lois (NIH/NINR) [C] <lois.tully@nih.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Martinez, Carmen

Cc: Ahn, Hyochol; Ladner, Bonnie L; Wertz, Ronald (NIH/NINR) [E]; Matocha, Martha
(NIH/NINR) [E]

Subject: RE: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1: No cost extension

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL ****
Good morning again.

We reviewed the information. Nothing else is needed at this time. The administrative supplement will remain active
through the duration of the parent grant.

Thank you for providing the information on the COVID-related delays. We will add this information to the grant folder.
Lois

Lois A. Tully, Ph.D.

Contractor

Office of Extramural Programs

National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR)
National Institutes of Health

6701 Democracy Boulevard, Room 710
Bethesda, MD 20892

301-594-5968

tullyla@mail.nih.gov

From: Tully, Lois (NIH/NINR) [C]

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Martinez, Carmen <Carmen.Martinez.1@uth.tmc.edu>

Cc: Ahn, Hyochol <Hyochol. Ahn@uth.tmc.edu>; Ladner, Bonnie L <Bonnie.L.Sandoval@uth.tmc.edu>
Subject: RE: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1: No cost extension

Thank you. We will let you know if anything else is needed.
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

From: Martinez, Carmen <Carmen.Martinez.1@uth.tmc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Tully, Lois (NIH/NINR) [C] <lois.tully@nih.gov>

Cc: Ahn, Hyochol <Hyochol.Ahn@uth.tmc.edu>; Ladner, Bonnie L <Bonnie.L.Sandoval@uth.tmc.edu>
Subject: FW: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1: No cost extension

Importance: High

Dr. Tully,

Dr. Ahn would like to request a NCE on 3R15NR018050-01A1S1. Please review the request below and contact me with
any questions.

Request for No Cost Extension

Grant Number: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1

FAIN: R15NR0O18050

Principal Investigator(s): Hyo-Chol Ahn, PHD

Project Title: Home-based Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation for Pain Management in Persons with Alzheimer’s
Disease

There was several months of institutional research shut-down due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and ongoing COVID-19
related scheduling challenges, including alterations in staffing patterns, intermittent quarantining, and hesitancy among
potential participants to attend in-person study sessions. In particular, our target population, older adults with
Alzheimer’s disease, have been very vulnerable to COVID infection and hence have been very worried about attending
clinic. However, COVID vaccination was recently made available to our older patients, so that we can recruit more
patients as time goes on. We recruited 17 patients as of 4/2/2021, and we request this study’s no-cost extension until
the parental study ends. The parent Grant Number is R1I5NR018050-01A1, FAIN: R15NR018050, Self-Administered
Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation for Pain in Older Adults with Knee Osteoarthritis: A Phase Il Randomized Sham-
Controlled Trial, Budget Period: 08/01/2019 — 07/31/2022, Project Period: 08/01/2019 —07/31/2022.

Thank you.

Carmen Martinez, MHA, CRA

Director, Grants and Contracts

T TTEI A1} | The University

Sponsored Projects Administration

7000 Fannin | Suite 1006 | Houston, Texas 77030

713 500 3091 tel | 713 383 3746 fax
http://www.uthouston.edu/sponsored-projects-administration/

**Due to COVID-19, | am working remotely and will be available via email. Please email preaward@uth.tmc.edu if
you have an urgent request.

From: Tully, Lois (NIH/NINR) [C] <lois.tully@nih.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 8:46 AM




To: Ahn, Hyochol <Hyochol. Ahn@uth.tmc.edu>
Subject: RE: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1: No cost extension

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL ****
Good morning Brian

How about Thursday 4/1 at 10AM central time/11AM eastern time. Please provide a phone number or link (zoom, web
ex, etc.) that | should use.

Thanks.
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

From: Ahn, Hyochol <Hyochol.Ahn@uth.tmc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 9:39 AM

To: Tully, Lois (NIH/NINR) [C] <lois.tully@nih.gov>
Subject: 3R15NR018050-01A1S1: No cost extension

Dear Dr. Tully,

| would like to request a no cost extension for 3R15NR018050-01A1S1 (Home-Based Transcranial Direct Current
Stimulation for Pain Management in Persons with Alzheimer’s Disease) that will ends June 30, 2021. Due to COVID
pandemic, | need more time to finish this project. Could | meet you online and talk about it?

If so, | will be available at these dates/times:
3/30 (Tue): 2:30-5pm (CST)

3/31 (Wed): 7-11am (CST)

4/1 (Thu): 7-11am (CST)

4/2 (Tue): 7-10am (CST)

4/6 (Tue): 7-6pm (CST)

Best regards,

Hyochol Brian Ahn, PhD, MSN, MS-ECE, MS-CTS, APRN, ANP-BC, FAAN
Assistant Dean for Research

Isla Carroll Turner Chair in Gerontological Nursing

University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Cizik School of Nursing

McGovern Medical School

6901 Bertner Avenue, SON 567A

Houston, TX 77030



Laboratory: SON 506

Research Coordinator (Lindsey Park, SON 566): 713-500-2062
Tel: 713-500-2179

Fax: 713-500-0266

Email: Hyochol. Ahn@uth.tmc.edu




